(719) 275-4275 « 315 N. 7TH STREET « CANON CITY, CO 81212 « FAX: (719) 275-9050

March 7, 2025

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Attn: Jocelyn Carter
1313 Sherman St., Suite 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Bedrock Mine #1 Permit #M-1997-086 Technical Revision Application (TR-4), Revise Reclamation
Plan, Preliminary Adequacy Review #2

Jocelyn,

Thank you for working with us on this! We are very pleased that our discussions and the revised plan has
reduced the bond amount for both permits. We appreciate your assistance and expertise. The bond
amount is acceptable. Much appreciated!

Sincerely,

Siloam Stone, Inc.

i

Matthew J Mueller

President / General Manger

siloam@siloamstone.com www.siloamstone.com



